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STATEMENT OF CHAIRMAN NUNZIO PALLADINO, NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION; ACCOMPANIED BY COMMISSIONER VICTOR GILINSKY:
COMMISSIONER JOHN F. AHEARNE; COMMISSIONER THOMAS M.

ROBERTS; AND COMMISSIONER JAMES K. ASSELSTINE.

Mzxr. UDALL. Chairman Palladino and Commissioners, ue'ze
pleased to have you back with us today. Before we begin,
Congressman Markey has usXed that a statement that he has
prepared be submitted éor the record in these proceedings.

Without objection, it will be.

[The complete statement follows. |
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HII116050 ' PAGE 69

Mzxr. UDALL. I've just explained to the Committee Chairman

Palladino that we'ze in a difficult position with time, as

are you, I understand.

We are interrupting the regular schedula of witnesses to

put you on first. Hopefully, not mcre than five ox 10
minutes, and maybe some of the members of the committee will
have a quick question or two.

Eut we hope you will be brief and summarize your points.

Mzr. PALLADINO. Thank you, Mz. Chairman. Would you like me

to begin?

Mxr. UDALL. You ma; begin.

Mr. PALLADINO. Mzr. Chairman and members of the
subcomnmittee, in response to your invitation, we're heze to
discuss major developments at Three Mile Island since April
1982.

I have attached to my testimony responses to the five
specific matters that you particularly wished to discuss
regarding the cleanup of TMI Unit 2 and the licensing
proceeding for TMI Unit 1.

With me today are my fellow Commissioners. Conmissioner
Pobexrts I expect will be here in just a moment. And members
of the Staff.

I wi.l begin by presenting a brief summary of these
matters, starting with the status of the cleanup at TMI Unit

2. Over the past four years since the accident at TMI Unit
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2, the utility has made progress on the TMI-2 cleanup. The
radicactive waste water from the accident collected in the
reactor building was processed over a year ago. Offsite
shipment of radioactive wastes is continuing.

A preliminary visual inspection of the core was conducted
and some of the preparatory work needed to remove the
reactor vessel head has been completed.

Difficulties with decontaminating the reactor building,
and qualifying the polar crane for the reactor vessel head
lift are resulting in near-term schedule delays.

In addition to ou; investigation of recent allegations
aboux the conduct of the TMI-2 cleanup, the NAC is also
re-examining the licensee's efforts to requalify the polar
crane.

The licensee's current planning schedule calls for litéing
the zeactor vessel head this summer. Fuel icm;val is
scheduled to be completed by mid-1986, with overall cleanup
scheduled to be completed by mid-1988.

Although we are not aware of any known technical factors
that could preclu’'e eventual cleanup, technical problenms arze
to be expected, since the most difficult work lies ahead;
reactor vessel plenum removal, fuel removal, and reactor
building decontamination. Such problems could lengthen this
scheduls.

The licensee's funding of the cleanup is based on Governor
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Thornburgh's cost-sharing pzoposal: Curzxent funding
commitments appear to cover activities through 1984. Funding
shortfalls in 1985 and beyond could further lengthen the
schedule, if they are not resolved.

I will now provide a brief summary on the status of the
restart of TMI Unit 1. The Commission has pending before it
the question of whethexr to lift its 1979 orders directing
that Unit 1 zemains shut down.

There are two categories of actions that need to be
satisfactorily completed on TMI-1 before the Commission can
make a decision on zcskazt.

The £first category relates to the Commission's decision on
contested issues in the restart proceeding and the
certification by the NRC staff to the Commission that a.l of
the actions required as a zcs&lt of the Commission's 1979
orders and the Licensing Board and Appeal Board orders have
been completed.

The second category involves matters outside the restart
proceeding that still require zesolution. Completion of
repairs to the two steam generators is the major matter in
the latter category that may control the rest: ~hedule.

The major areas of contention in the TMI-1 . .start public
hearings involved are plant design and modification;
separation of TMI Units ! and 2; licensee management

capability and resources; and emergency preparedness.
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The Licensing Bo’zd issued decisions favorable to restart
on most of these issues. However, the Licensing Board
reopened the record for further hearings before a Special
Master to assess whether its initially favorable decision on
licensee's management capability should be affected, because
some operators had cheated on their reactor operators
examinations, and the Licensing Board concluded that it

should be so affected.

The separate action was completed by the Licensing Boazrd's

decision on cheating of July 27, 1982. The Appeal Board also
recently reopened the record to take additional evidence on

decay heat removal capability at TMI-1 following a small

break loss-of-coolant accident and loss of main feedwater.

The Commission and the Appeal Board are now reviewing the
recoxrd; the Appeal Board in its considerxation of appeals
from the Licensing Board's initial decisions and the
Cormission in its consideration whether its shutdoun ozdezs

should be lifted.

Regarding the recent trial proceeding between BEW and GPU,

an NRC review team issued a report on March 28, 1983 on its
review of the trial record.

Staff comments issued April 18, 1983 on this raporzt
indicate that the Staff will, among other things, evaluate
the effectiveness of the steps GPU has taken to ensure

adherence to station operating procedures and will review
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current TMI-1 pozsonn,l and their current responsibilities
vis-a-vis their responsibilities during the time £frame of
the Hartman allegations.

Accordingly, the NRC staff involved with the management
integrity issue on TMI-1 will determine whether the leak
rate issue changes previous staff positions on management
integrity.

Regarding the steam generators at TMI-1, you will recall
that major tube leaks were discovered in November 1981,
about 95 percent of which are located within the upper tube
sheet. |

The cause of the leaks was traced to corrosion from sulfur
sources. After determining that a significant number of
tubes had defects, the licensee decided to seal all tubes to
the upper tube sheet using an explosive expansion repair
process.

All of the tube expansions have been completed and cold
testing of the steam generators is in progress. The steanm
generator is evpected to be zeady for hot testing in June
1983 £following zemoval of residual sulfur by chemical
cleaning.

If the results of these tests are acceptable, the licensee
expects the steanm generators to be ready for return to
service in July 1983,

On Febrxuary 2, 1983, the licensee requested a license
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amendment to allow th’ repaired steam generators to be
declared operable, but recently withdrew that zeques:.

The licensee will resubmit its request for such an
amendment after May 6, 1983, the effective duo.e of the
'*Sholly'' regulations. After receipt of the application if
the staff proposes to make a determination that the
amendment does not involve a significant hazards
consideration, such a proposed determinaticn will be noticed
for public comment and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania will
be consulted.

The notice would ;dvisc the public of their opportunity to
request a hesring. If no hearing is requested, the amendment
could be made immediately effective at the end of the
thirty-day comment period regardless of whether it does oz
does not involve a significart hazards consideration and no
final determination on whether the amendment involves a
significant hazards determination is required.

Moreover, even if a hearing is requested, and the
Commission makes a final determination following public
comment and state consultation that the license amendnment
does not involve a significant hazards consideration, the
new authority in the ''Sholly'' provisions would permit the
Commission to issue an immediately effective license
amendnment.

However, if a hearing is properly requested and the
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Commission makes a fi?ll determination that the amendment
does involve a significant hazards consideration, the
hearing would have to be held before the license amendment
could be made effective.

This concludes the Commission's prepared remarks., M.
Chairman. We have attached the responses to your specific
questions for inclusion in the record. We will be pleased to
answer any other questions you may have.

However, I should point out that the hearing record
matters on TMI-1 are still before the Commission. Henc2, we
should not be discussiﬁg the merits of the hearing issues
involved until the Commission has completed its findings.

We also will not be able to discuss the details of matters
which aze still under investigation.

Mzr. UDALL. Thank you. I will have very brief gquestions
because we submitted in advance the written gquestions
attached to your statement, and I think your ansuers
basically are responsive and £ill most of my needs.

I would like to ask whether your review of the BEW GPU
trial records include a compilation of documents relating to
pre-accident information possessed by GPU uhich indicated
that the pressurized of water level was not an adeguate
indicator of a full pressure vessel.

Chairxman PALLADINO. I'm sorry; whether or not--

Mzr. UDALL. Whether review of this trial record included
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compilation of documents relating to pre-accident
information possessec by GPU which indicated that
pressurized water level is not an adequate indicator of the
full pressure vessel.

Chairman PALLADINO. B don't Know the answer to that.

Mz. UDALL. Then I won't question you on it.

Mr. STELLO. The trial record contained information on the
issue, as did the other studies. I think a fair conclusion
from those documents is that the pressurized level is indeed
not a good indicator of water level in thc primary system.

~Mz. UDALL. That u;s the lesson that Davis Besse taught
you?

Mz. STELLO. That's correct. All of the investigations have
come to that conclusion.

Mr. UDALL. Ail right. Let.me ask the Chairman one more
gquestion. It would be a'good thing, I believe, if you
planned to extend the comment period on the review of this
BEW/GPU trial recorxd.

We had a number of questions from other people, citizens
indicating they would like more time to comment.

Can you tell us if you can grant an extension?

Mzx. STELLO. We have under preparation a proposed order
that would grant an extension. I haven't had a chance to see
what was proposed, but I had talked to General Counsel about

extending the date.
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Mzx. UDALL. I'n.g}nd you did that.

Chairman PALLADINO. Tt will have to be approved by the
Commission, but I believe the Commission will be sympathetic
to that peint.

Mzr. UDALL. Any questions? Mr. Smith?

Mrx. SMITH. They can't answer any questions about the
activity of the previous witnesses, so I see no reason to
ask them.

Mzx. UDALL. I have no objection if you try them=--

[Laughter.]

Mzx. SMITH. Everybody seems to have a conflict of interest
today. In your opinion, is the NRC operating in such a
manner that they can tell whether GPU is responding
correctly t; what you have laid down and are your guidelines
?oo overburdensome for them?

Are we going to get this mess cleaned up? That's obviously
going to come to a conflict, I suppose. My concern is there
have been some charges made by the gentlemen that werze
former employees.

Are you certain that those allegations that they made have

been properly taken care of by the NRC?
!

Chairman PALLADINO. We have not yet conclude what needs to!
be done. We do have the matter under investigation. We have

|
|
|
three parts to that investigation, one having to do with the i

|
safety issues themselves regarding the polar crane and other
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activities affecting }ho safety of the cleanup, then there
were allegations about harassment and intimidation of the
workers involved, and there was also an allegation about the
collusion of the NRC with some of the activities going on.

We have given to the Office of Investigation the
resonsibility £for coordinating the investigation of all
those points, utilizing the staff to assiest with regard to
the safety items and our Office of Inspector and Auditoz

that inspects internal activities--

Mx. SMITH. Mx. Palladino, how many people do you have up

there on the TMI site nou? Do you know that?

Chairman PALLADINO. At the site I think we had about seven
at the site--15.

Mr. SMITH. So you are nmonitoring very closely what's going
on in the cleanup, the training, or anything else that's
going on up there at this time?

Chairman PALLADINO. Yes, sir. And we do intend to follow
up on the allegations. We consider them quite important and
want to make sure that we get correct ansuers.

Mr. SMITH. Yes, sir. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mzr. UDALL. We'll go to Mr. McCain, but £irst I'm obliged
to go to the mayority. Mr. Seiberxling?

Mr. SEIBERLING. Thank you. Mr. Palladino, Mrz. King has
made cexrtain charges about the NRC's relationship with the

GPU and I'm reading now from his prepared statement, page
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5PU and I'm reading now from his prepared statement, page
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'"It is not that NRC was visible--invisible on-site. The
NRC personnel took actions to make themselves look good with
the public, but they cracked down on issues that were stale
or represented nitpicking at the same time they were
relatively passive about organizational defects such as
inadequate trending, preparation of procedures, engineering
and QA coverage, audits, failure to follow thzough on
surveillances nd similar weaknesses.''

Would you care to comment on that?

Chairman PALLADINO. I don't have specific responses to the
allegations. We are investigating that and we do want to
make sure that what comes out of it will zepresent the
facts, as we understand then.

Now, we do have Mr. Lake Barrett from our TMI office in
the Middletowun area and perhaps he might be able to add to
that, 1if he would like.

Mz. SEIBERLING. Yes. If Mr. Barrett would add to it, £ine.

Mr. BARRETT. ded>, @4: Job at the site is to check that
GPU does its most important job, and as we see it, that is
maintain public health and safety.

We also want to see the cleanup done as expeditiously as
possible. There is some finite risk with the present
conditions. We believe 1t is small but nonetheless the plant

w lﬁ’ State
is in an undesigned-fox conditionx the core rubble aad .
N

N /R
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1923 “'{ucds to be clxnznatcd when <y !3’:. is removed from

1924| the site. awd that'will be accomp I¥ shed

1925 I have a highly qualified staff there. They £follow all
1926| that GPU does very closely. I personally sign all major
urnand S

1927| c¢leanup steps--I signed about a thousand Shaage last year.
1928| About 10 percent of those I rejected beause they did not

1929| meet my safety standazds.

|
1930 In my personal opinion I do not think I nitpick.ﬂthough
W us on
1931! GPU may think so somctimeﬂia-d,xc tzy to hﬁ1{uhat we
1932| consider the main saicty issues.
oxXe
1933 Ihcz.*’»engxneczlng judgments in almost everything thtt is

1934| done at that Island, .“de try to exercise our Judgmcnt"the
Public’s  evest as wellas

1935 “Pcstf'c can.

1936 Mzr. SEIBERLING. Let me ask you this: It's the following

1937| statement by Mz. King: ''Around the time of nmy suspension

1938| and dismissal I spoke with NRC officials on numerous

1939| occasions. Their behavior left me disillusioned. One problenm

1940| is that they refused to investigate certain issues such as

1941| reprisals against those who challenge safety problems. To

1942 illustrate, I told NRC site representatives that the company

1943| was responding to Mr. Gischel's concerns by trxying to get

1944| hinm to take some Kind of psychiatric test. The NRC men said
.

19“53 they could not look into that because it was an internal

1946| matter. I thought internal retaliations against those uho

1947 | defend the law is a publiic matter as well.''
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Can you comment on that? ]
' | With
Mr. BARRETT. I'm a member of the tgchnical staff ed the

NRC. We wexe looking at the tochnicalhi:suos. Fesewding yost

iSsues
of the thrfmes Mr. Parks' referred to*\thoy were things that

were going to happen in the future and had not yet come to
avaciion
the NRC,

¥

ISSues
For example, the vast majority of the ®hiwnes that he
intalVe F
talked about'zr»the polar c:an’#(fhat I told Mr. Parks in our

meeting was that he did noy have any new issues that were
Cownsidevation
not already under ¥ “ligmisase and reviey ™ by the NRC

dnkdieied and GPU, ww® I uas not going to go in_as the NRC and

p o
Pick one side or the other, before Public Utilities had made
Crane

4p their mind on the various documents on the polar edssm.
Mzx. SEIBERLING. Mz. King also says, ''"My most serious
concerns involve NRC licensee collusion. It was well Knoun
the NRC worked out the contents of NRC public letters in
advance with site management.'' Then he cites an instance
when you called Mz. Kanga to inform him tha+ you were going
to send GPU a letter about a particular violation and Mr.
Kanga told you that Mz. King was there and turned on the box
for a conference call. Mr. Kanga teld you, '"'Well''-=I'11
Just read it, ''Mr. Kanga told Mz. Barrett how site
management would publicly respond to the letter if it was
sent as Mr. Barrett described. The MRC did not send the

lettezx."''
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Do you cazre tc comment on that?

Mr. BARRETT. I was not here earlier to hear the details on
that.

Mxr. SEIBERLING. I just read them to you.

Mz. BARRETT. I don't zecall specifically that one. I will
say this, as issues come up on the Island, GPU is well aware

+heivr as well
through interchange between my staff and sews ltaffna‘dl

et
ohunmnf.
3 of issues that we are concerned u;_jy .E ans

As dee=ws inspection reports and. W. we do
~Other Sim i ler documents

not take our drafts %6 to GPU ahead of

'\ O Q' .G;'rl.d
erformance ae sﬁﬁz “'& =
£P Wil Spee

tim

I eg» see their

did not take approprate action, the NRC would sta:t takzqgcgnr
i n.c‘*‘.
further action besides just disapproving some of the
procedures.

Mr. SEIBERLING. Mr. Palladine, do you care to comnment on '
these other points that I just read? ?

Chairman PALLADINO. Mxr. Seiberling, I think it would be

appropriate for me to refrain from comment because w do have

an investigation undexr way and I would not want to prejudice

the outcone.

Mr. SEIBERLING. Let me just ask you this: Do you feel fronm|

|
|
|
the standpont of NRC that whistleblowers--that it's !
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undesirable that uhisfloblou.xs be penalized by the
licensee? ’

Chairman PALLADINO. No, I do not believe they should be
penalized in any way. As a matter of fact, in my lectures as
Dean of the College of Engineering at Penn State, I used to
discuss the question of whistleblowers and the problems they
faced and the important role that they can play, and the
responsibilities that engineers have with regaxd to being
honest about the work that they are doing or that they see
going on or being carried on in the organization in which
they work. |

Mzr. SEIBERLING. Is NRC investigating these particular
dismissals?

Chairman FALLADINO. We aze investigating the allegations
and 7 am sure that the particular questions--yes, that is
part of the harassment issue.

Mzr. SEIBERLING. Thank you.

Mzr. UDALL. Mrx. McCain?

Mz. MCCAIN. Just one gquestion, Mr. Chairman. Obviously,
one of he major allegations here is the management
practices and the disregard of safety and sound managenent
ideas.

It seenms to center around differences of opinion as %o houg

this work is being done. Bechtel Corporation plays a major

zole in this cleanup operation. I would just like your
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comments on that conp,ny's past performance and ongoing
performance in the work on nuclear reactors.

Chairman PALLADINO. My general impression is Bechtel has
made very effective contributions in a number of reactor
plants. The organization that has been set up for the TMI
cleanup includes an integration of the talents of BEW and
GPU, so that they can try to do their job as effectively as
possible.

Mr. UDALL. Last week I sent you a letter, Chairman
Palladino, asking for certain information at this hearing.
One of the requests was please provide a Commission
statement gegazding the significance of the PORV problem in
Unit 1, the extent to which the Commission believes
corrosion extends to other reactor conmponents and the
Commission's plans to resolve this matter before rendering a
decision on the rxestart off TMI-1.

Can you give me a quick answer or submit something for the
record on that?

Chairman PALLADINO. With respect to the PORVs, there was
some pitting noticed on the original PORV. It was replaced.
Unfortunately, the solvent used seem to mask whether or not
this came from the sulfur that was introduced into the
system, but later they noticed pitting on the second one and
that was replaced.

It's my Knowledge now the third one seems to be in good
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shape. It at least wasn't in the system when the sulfur was
introduced.

Mz. SEIBERLING. Will the gentleman yield on that one? How
did sulfur get in the system?

Chairman PALLADINO. Well, the spray systea has sodiunm
thiosulfate in it. The pumts used in that system are also
used to mix the borated water system.

Somehow there was leakage from one system to anothexr that
got into the borated water tank and some of that uas
inadvertently introduced into the system somewhere along the
line. '

Mr. UDALL. This is not happening just f£for being a nuclear
plant of this kind, this is something connected with the
cleanup?

Chairman PALLADINO. No, this had nothign to do with the
cleanup.

Mr. UDALL. This could happen to othexr BEW reactors?

Chairman PALLADINO. Yes, I think llicre were three reactors
that used sodium thiosulfate. I'm not sure now whether any
of them are still using it. Perhaps one of the members of he
staff would Know.

None of them have anymorze.

Mr. SEIBERLING. This happened before the '79 incident, is
that zright?

Chaizrman PALLADIXO. No, this has been since the '79
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incident while the plfnt has been in a shutdown condition.
This is in unit 1,

Mr. SEIBERLING. Thank you.

Chairman PALLADINO. GPU has investigated all the parts of
this system including lifting the head and making
examinations or other inconel parts that might have been
similarly affected, and teo the best of my knouwlege, no
impact on other compcnents was noted.

Mr. UDALL. This was a question related to TMI. Before we
let you go--and I appreciate your staying with us so long
this morning--do any o¥ the other Comissioners have anything
to add? Mr. Gilinsky now and then takes a different
position, I've been told.

Commissionexr GILINSKY. I don't think I have anythiny to
add at this time, Mr. Chaizman.

Mzr. UDALL. Thank you very much; we appreciate your help.

Chairman PALLADINO. Thank you, Mr. Chaizman.

Mr. UDALL. We will now proceed to the testimony of GPU~--Mz

Dieckamp, Mz. Arnold, Mr. Sanford, and Mz. Kanga.




